Ezean!im, Richard, EMNRD

From: Allen, Cari <Carni.Allen@dvn.com>

Sent: © Wednesday, September 17, 2014 8:44 AM
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Cc: devans@concho.com

Subject: Devon's response to Case No. 14613
Attachments: devon case 14613 .pdf

Attached is Devon’s support of COG’s Case No. 14613. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thanks,

Cari Allen, CPL

Senior Staff Landman
Devon Energy Corporation
333 W. Sheridan Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73102
Direct Line: (405)228-4397
FaxLine: (405} 552-7667

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



———— Devon Energy Carporation 405 235 3611 Phone
- o www.devonenergy.com
devon - 333 W. Sheridan Avenue cari.ailen@dvn.com
’ ' Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Direct: (405) 228-4397
Fax: (405} 552-7667

September 17, 2014
Via Email

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division’
Attn: Richard Ezeanyim

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Case No. 14613
Application of Apache Corporation and COG Operating, LLC to amend
Order No. R-13382-E establishing Temporary Special Pool Rules for the
Artesia Glorieta-Yeso, Bear Grass Draw Glorieta-Yeso, Cedar Lake
Glorieta-Yeso, Empire Glorieta-Yeso, East Empire Glorieta-Yeso, Fren
Glorieta-Yeso, East Fren Glorieta-Yeso, Grayburg Jackson Yeso,
North Leamex Paddock, Loco Hills Glorieta-Yeso, and West Maljamar Yeso,
Lea and Eddy Counties, New Mexico to increase the depth bracket allowable
To 600 barrels of oil per day, and to make the amended rules permanent.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As an operator in one or more of the above-referenced pools, Devon Energy Production
Company, L.P. is writing to express.its support of COG'’s application. Each of these pools
is located in the Yeso formation. Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. believes that
COG's request will allow operators to properly develop the pools and that the requested
allowable will prevent waste and will protect the correlative rights of owners.

Cari Allen, CPL
Senior Staff Landman

CA

Cc: David Evans
COG Operating, LLC
One Concho Center
600 West lllinois Avenue
Midland, TX 79701



